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P-RROCEEDI-NGS
(9:35 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, the neeting wll
pl ease cone to order. Good norning | adi es and gentl enen, we
are convened -- | wanted to say we were | ocated at -- we are
convened and broadcasting this decision neeting by
vi deoconf er ence.

This is the Septenber 30th, 2020 Public Meeting
Session of the Board of Zoni ng Adjustnments. M nane is Fred
Hill, Chairperson. Joining nme today is Lorna John, Vice
Chair and Chrishaun Smth, Board Menber.

Representing the Zoning Commssion wll be
Chai r man Ant hony Hood as wel | as Comm ssion M chael Turnbull.
Today's neeting Agenda is available to you on the Ofice of
Zoni ng website.

Pl ease be advised that this proceeding is being
recorded by a court reporter and is also webcast via Wbex
and YouTube Live. The video of the webcast will be avail abl e
on the Ofice of Zoning's website after today's neeting
sessi on.

Accordi ngly, everyone who is listening on Wbex
or by tel ephone will be nuted during the neeting. W do not
take any public testinony during our decision neetings.

| f you're experiencing difficulty accessi ng Webex
or with your tel ephone call in then please call our Hotline
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numnber . Il will repeat it, 1'lIl read it twce. Qur
Hotl i ne nunber is 202-727-5471. Once again, 202-727-5471 to
recei ve WebEx login or call in instructions.

It is also |listed on the screen there. At the
conclusion of this neeting session, | wll in consultation
wth the Ofice of Zoning, determne whether a full or
sunmary order may be issued.

A full order is required when the decision it
contains is adverse to a party, including an affected ANC.
A full order may also be needed if the Board's decision
differs fromthe Ofice of Planning s reconmendati on.

O her than the Board favors the use of summary
orders whenever possible, an applicant may not request the
Board to i ssue such an order. Prelimnary matters are those
whet her a case should or could be heard today.

Such as request for a postponenent, contingence
or withdrawal or whether proper and adequate notice of the
neeti ng has been given. M. Secretary, do we have any
prelimnary matters? You're on nmute, M. My.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Good norni ng.
No, | don't have any prelimnary matters at this point.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Let's see then, if you

want to, and M. My, | don't have the Agenda in front of ne
but et me see if | can pull it up. But if you want to go
ahead -- if you want to go ahead and call our first neeting
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case.

MR. MOY: Yes. Thank you, M. Chairman. This
first case for decision nmaking in the neeting session is
application nunber 20269 of a Harold Tran, T-R-A-N. This is
a request for a special exception under Subtitle D, Section
5201 for the Lot COccupancy Requirenment Subtitle D, Section
304.1 to add a one story rear deck addition to an existing
detached principal unit.

R2 zone at 3000 10th Street Northeast where 3837
| ot 16, where the Board will recall the Board heard this case
at its public hearing on Septenber 23rd.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. W all ready? Ckay.
So, | can begin. | nmean, | was nore or |ess kind of
confortable wth the application and the testinony that we
took | ast week. | know that it would have been -- we had
gi ven anot her week for the ANCto add anything if they wanted
to concerning this case.

There was t he Single Menber District
representati ve gave testinony but not on behalf of the ANC,
on his own nerit but still he was the SVMD. | thought that,
and | don't think, Ms. Cain, we didn't, | didn't see even
yesterday, the ANC has not submtted anything? D d they?
Ch, they did?

M5. CAIN. It's at Exhibit 40 and the ANC is in

support wth no nmajor concerns for it.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, thank you. Then
Il will pull that up as we continue to deliberate. But that
then nmakes it even nore tight in terns of the record being
full. So, | thought that the Ofice of Planning did a good
job in their analysis concerning the application.

DDOT al so had no objection. There was letters in
support fromthe nei ghbors and again, | believe that they net
the case for us to grant the relief being request.

So, I'"'mgoing to voting in favor. |If | could go
around the screen, Chairman Hood, if you wouldn't mnd
begi nni ng.

MR, HOCD: | would agree with you, M. Chairman.
| think this application is noted under Subtitle D 304.1 Lot
Occupancy. | believe that the applicant has cone fully with
good justification.

And | also would agree with the Ofice of
Pl anning's report, which tal ks about no, the addition would
not result in any undue effects in terns of light and air,

which | think that this application is definitely straight

f orwar d.

And al so, what is good, we also heard from ANC.
Their letter did cone, | believe yesterday as Ms. Cain has
al ready nentioned so, | amin support of this application.
Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. Thank you. M. Smth.
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MR SMTH | agree wth the statenents fromboth
you and Chairman Hood. | do believe that this is a fairly
strai ght forward application. The applicant, | believe, has

denmonstrated that he has nmet the general special exception
standards for us to grant this special exception.

And also to echo M. Hood, we did hear fromthe
ANC and al so, the neighboring property owners that wll be
nost directly affected by this addition.

The property owner to the north and the property
owner to the west were both in support of this application.
So, | support this application, this special exception.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Vice Chair John.
Ms. John, you're on nute.

MEMBER JOHN: This is a straight forward
application and | support all of the comments so far. | can
support the application.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. |I'm
going to nake a notion to approve application nunber 20269
as captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second,
Ms. John.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, the notion is nade and
seconded, if you could please take a roll call vote.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Wen | cal

out your nanes if you would pl ease respond wwth a yes, no or
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abstain to the notion nade by Chairman Hi Il to approve the
application as captioned and seconded by, this notion also

seconded by Vi ce Chair John. Zoning Conm ssi on Chair Anthony

Hood.

MR, HOOD: M vote is to approve the notion.

MR. MOY: M. Smith.

MR SMTH: Yes, to approve.

MR, MOY: Vice Chair John.

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Chairman Hill.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, to approve.

MR, MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1 and
this is on the notion made ny Chairman H Il to approve the

application for the relief requested, second the notion is
Vi ce Chair John.

Al so in support by M. Smth and Zoni ng Conm ssi on
Chair Ant hony Hood. W have a Board seat vacant. The notion
carries, 4-0-1.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Al right.
If we could have the next case read in please, M. My.

MR MOY: Yes. That would be application nunber
20266 of 3400 Connecticut Partners LLC. Captioned and
advertised for a special exception under Subtitle C, 703.2
for the mninmum parking requirenents, Subtitle C, Section

701. 5.
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Thi s woul d construct a m x due to
retail/apartnments developnent in the NC3 zone at prem ses
3400 Connecticut Avenue Northwest, where 2069 Lots 817
t hrough 821, as the Board would recall the | ast business they
continued a decision session from August the 5th. The | ast
public hearing was heard on July 29t h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |Is the Board ready to
deli berate? Let's see everyone -- okay. As you will recall
this was a pretty lengthy hearing and it was contentious in
terms of the different opinions that we heard from the
nei ghbors, the nei ghborhood, the ANC and t hen, you know, the
applicant in terns of what they were trying to do and the
relief they're requesting.

We'll kind of go over it alittle bit, high |evel
things and then I guess |I'll kind of wal k around the screen
and see what everyone has to say including, beginning with
the Zoning Commission if that would be all right.

| guess that the Ofice of Planning had provided
their anal ysis of the project and how they believe that they
have nmet the criteria for us to grant the application. The
ANC now seens to be in support of the application.

And that is again, and I'll, if OAG if there's
anything that I'mincorrect on please interrupt and correct
me. But there were a variety of conditions that during the

hearing | ast tinme the applicant agreed to the conditions that
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t he ANC had put forth.

After review ng the conditions, | actually didn't
have any issue with the conditions thenselves and so, if we
were to grant this, | would also be fine wth the conditions.
The special exception was C 703.2 to grant froma reduction
I n the nunber of required parking spaces.

The applicant has to denonstrate one of kind of
the follow ng or one of the exceptions, in order to qualify
the applicant has to neet one of the criteria in C 703. 2.

The one that | thought that the applicant had
argued about, which | also believe they have net actually is
B, that the use of structure is particular well served by
mass transit, shared vehicle or bicycle facilities.

| guess that location is within 500 feet of the
Metro station, so it's closer than, you know, .05 mles and
al so, the location is served by the L1 and L2 bus routes on
Connecti cut Avenue.

And the H3 and H4 routes that are less than a
quarter mle from the property. There's the Capital bike
share station that's adjacent to the property along
Connecti cut Avenue.

The O fice of Planning indicates that their wal k
score is a very wal kabl e, very good score and | think that
they did neet that criteria. The other was that C, the | and

use or transportation characteristics of the neighborhood
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m nim ze the need for required parking spaces.

So, simlar to what the applicant had stated,
there are a l ot of public transportation options in that area
there as well as it is well served by other things that the,
where one does not need to use a car.

Like there's a little grocery store there, there
was a, you know, a Target nearby, there's even a public
library that's there. And so, the opposition did state that
the characteristics of the nei ghborhood, the fact that the
Metro is there actually makes it nore difficult to park.

Because people park and then take the Metro. |
mean, that's the sane thing for any Metro station. So |
mean, | don't think that that necessarily was an argunent as
to why they're not neeting, the applicants not neeting the
criteria for the relief that's being requested.

| al so t hought that the applicant net the Subtitle
X 901.2, the general criteria in terns of the zoning
regul ati ons and the zoning maps. | didn't think they woul d
adversely affect the neighborhood or the property for this
relief.

| did, you know, there was sone discussion, or |
t hought again about that, you know, anything that is done
usually has sone kind of an inpact and | don't think that
there is an adverse inpact to this, to what has been put

forward by this applicant.
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| woul d say actually I thought, and then |' mgoi ng
to go around the screen here and see what others thought, I
mean, that lot is actually a really big |ot.

| mean, | thought that even the fact that they
woul d, you know, renove that curb cut was actually going to
make it safer for people to be wal king around there, right.
And that you would get an extra parking spot there on the
street in terns of, you know, once they did renove the curb
cut or maybe even two, | can't renmenber how many parKking
spots you kind of get out of the curb cut.

| thought that, you know, | thought that,
actual ly thought it was a nice project. | thought that |I can
support it and | did think that they net the regulations in
order for us to support it.

And so, |I'mconfortable noving forward. Chairman
Hood, may | turn to you next?

MR HOOD: Sur e. Thank you, M. Chairmn. I
woul d agree. | will tell you that I went back and forth with
this one and | ooking at the nerits of the case.

And | really focused on the oppositions, |ike you
mentioned in your analysis, | focused on the opposition's
adverse i npacts of nei ghborhood property.

And | looked at sone of things that the
nei ghbor hood had nenti oned about strollers and being able to

wal k and sonetines they have to walk in the street and they
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have to go back -- for ne, that's pretty general of city
life.

Soneti nes we have to change t he way we operate and
the way we perceive. But | think for this case they neet all
the relevant regulations and the relief requested fromthis
Boar d.

But when | |ooked at, | really |ooked at the
adverse inpacts at the opposition and they brought up sone
good points. But those points are sonething that | think
this Board and | know the Zoning Comm ssion, we deal wth
every day.

And we have to try to adapt, so. Also, the next
thingis, | think the ANC, | believe unless |I'mm st aken, was
I n support all the way through with the conditions.

The only thing I wll say about the conditions,
one of them was, you know, and | don't |ike to put anybody
on promse land and | hope the ANC understands that all the
time, when they cone to pick up the trash, they're not going
to be able to do it at 11:00 all the tine.

And that's the way | think, at least that's the
way | interpret the condition. | think there needs to be
sone grace. Traffic could be a problem and that's the
reality of it.

So, | do think there are inpacts here but they're

adverse with mtigations sol wll be voting in favor of this

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© o0 N oo o B~ w N B

=
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

15

project. | think all the necessarily relief requested can
be mtigated or it can be mnimzed so, that's ny position
on this case, M. Chairman. And | would agree wth your
anal ysi s.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, Chairman Hood. M.
Smi t h.

MR SMTH  So first off | would like to state
that 1've read into this case and have been thoroughly
bri ef ed because it's begi nni ng under ny predecessor. | won't
bel abor the sane poi nts that Chairnman Hood and you addressed.

In reading into the case, | do believe that in
| ooki ng at the special exception criteria, | do believe that
t he applicant has sufficiently nmet the criteria for Subtitle
C 703. 2(b).

This is in a very urban and a dense nei ghbor hood
with a plethora of multi-nobile transportation opportunities
for the residents. And also, the visitors of any of the
retail that may be |ocated at this site may take advantage
of and | ooking and hearing the case, | echo M. Hood.

Many of the concerns of the citizens adjacent to
t he property, those concerns are essentially concerns of city
living so, | believe that does not rise to a severe adverse
| npact . So, |I'm confortable with this case and | wl|l
support this request for a parking reduction.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Vice Chair John.
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MEMBER JOHN: So, | agree with everything that's
been said so far, which is the advantage of com ng |ast.
Just want to add that | al so believe that the applicant neets
the criteria under Section 703.2(a) because of the physical
constraints of the property, which do not allow for the
provi sion of the required parking spaces.

And based on current regulations, DDOT wi |l not
grant a curb cut on Connecticut Avenue and the existing
parking |lot does not conply wth current regulations.
Par ki ng access fromNewark Street is not feasible because of
t he topography of the site.

And wunderground parking is also not feasible
because of the presence of the historic building, the Macklin
apartnent building as well as the proximty to the Metro as
the applicant denonstrated at the virtual hearing and in
Exhi bits submtted to the record.

While the partisan opposition dispute that the
applicant neets this criteria as well as 703.2(a). | give
credit to the applicant's testinony and Exhibits as well as
DDOT" s anal ysis and recommendati ons.

And, you know, DDOT is the expert inthis area in
ternms of traffic and parking inpacts and so, where that
anal ysis i s reasonabl e and thorough | believe that | canrely
on DDOT' s reconmendati ons.

| also should note that the regulations do not
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prevent the applicant from seeking parking relief where the
project also qualifies for the 50 percent parking reduction
allowed by proximty to Metro under Section 702.1(a) as the
party in opposition argued.

Now the testinony in fromthe nei ghbors was sort
of split and nost of those inpacts, as you all described,
were wth respect to parking and traffic and whether those
| npacts were so severe that they constituted or they rose to
the | evel of an adverse i npact that woul d cause t he appli cant
not to qualify for the relief.

But DDOT al so noted that these i npacts are call ed,
characterized them as mnor potential inpacts and | agree
Wi th that description as everyone has said so far. This is
really city |iving.

And | also recall that the neighbors on Newark
Street had driveways for the nost part. So that should help
with sone of the parking inpacts.

| thought that the ANC did a good job in working
with the devel oper to nake sure that there was an appropri ate
TDM plan and | oadi ng managenent plan, which actually was
DDOT, ANC and t he devel opers.

| thought that these m nor inpacts coul d be hel ped
with the conditions in the those two plans and the appl i cant
has agreed to those conditions.

| also agreed that based on the record the
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applicant also neets the general special exception criteria
and with respect to the RPP restriction, | agree wth
Chai rman Hood, Conm ssioner Hood that really, DDOI would
enforce that.

And this is not sonmething the Board would have
jurisdiction over so, | am | don't know what good that w ||
do but | think if the parties have already agreed to that
restriction I am fine with including it as part of the
conditions. And so, | can support the application.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Thank you, Ms. John
Yes, and | neglected to nention | guess that DDOT was in
favor as long as the TDM and LMP pl ans were i npl enent ed and,
Ms. John, you did just nention that and those were agreed to
by the applicant.

| guess the conditions that the ANC had put
forward, they are in Exanple 98. And | suppose what Chairnman
Hood has nentioned several tines about the whol e, people not
being allowed to apply for RPP and the RPP prograns.

| guess, you know, we've kind of gone back and
forth as a Board as to whether or not those get included and
the reason why that is, is that we haven't, there hasn't been
a nechanismyet that | believe DDOT has i npl enented.

And actually can exclude a property from the
applicant, frompeople's ability to apply for RPP. However,

| know that the applicant has agreed to the condition and so
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| would go ahead and leave it in as a condition.

Meaning that the applicant | guess, when these
projects are up for sale, people will be, you know, it'll be
not ed sonewhere that you are not allowed to apply for RPP as
per the conditions that, and the negotiations that went on
with the ANC during the devel opnental process.

So, unless anyone has anything else they'd |ike
to add, | would nmake a notion -- Chairman Hood?

MR, HOCD: Since, let nme just take a persona
appear ance about the RPP. |'ve watched, |'ve seen it work,
|'"ve seen it not work so, | would agree with you about
leaving it in. Wiilel don't necessarily particul arly think,
and | think we have seen evidence both ways, | don't
necessarily particularly think at tinmes it works.

But | think it’'s a-- thereif it works. | don't
never like, | always say this, | don't like putting people
on front man, but RPP, and this goes to what nore of what
Chairman Hi Il was saying, RPP, |'ve seen it work and |'ve
seen it not work.

|'ve heard that we do have a nechanismin pl ace.
|'ve heard that we don't have a nechanism in place. So
that's why | amwhere | amwth this RPP. The question is
does it work or does it not work.

And | guess | wll be asking DDOT at a Zoning

Comm ssion neeting in the very near future to give ne an
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updat e on whether it's working now because |'ve seen it both
ways. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you. M.
John.

MEMBER JOHN: | forgot to add that the Ofice of
Pl anni ng al so supports the application and | have gi ven t hat
anal ysi s and recomendati on great weight.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. All right. GCkay.
Then I'Il go ahead and make a nmotion. [|'ll make a notion to
approve application nunber 20266 as capti oned and read by the
Secretary including the conditions fromthe ANC in Exhibit
98 and the conditions fromDDOT i n Exhi bit 32A concerning the
TDM and LMP managenent pl ans and ask for a second, Ms. John.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  The notion has been nmade and
seconded, M. My, if you could go ahead and take a roll call
vot e, please.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. \Wen | cal
your nanmes if you would please respond with a yes, no or
abstain to the notion made by Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief requested.

Including the conditions as he cited in his
notions that are contained in the DDOT and the ANC reports.
Seconded the notion is Vice Chair John. Zoning Conm ssion

Chai r Ant hony Hood.
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MR, HOOD: Yes, to approve with the conditions and
everything that's been not ed.

MR MOY: M. Smith.

MR SMTH:. Yes, to approve with the conditions.

MR, MOY: Vice Chair John.

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, to approve with conditions.

MR, MOY: Chairman Hill.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yes, to approve.

MR. MOY: Then staff would record the vote as 4-0-
1 and this is on the notion by Chairman H Il to approve the
application with the conditions cited, second notion Vice
Chai r John.

Al so in support of the notion, Zoni ng Conm ssion
Chair Anthony Hood and M. Smth. W have a Board seat
vacant. The notion carries 4-0-1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Thank you, M. My.

MR HOOD: All right. You all have a good day and
"Il tune back in. "Il try to catch you all about 8:00
tonight so, I'll tune back in.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, Chairman Hood. You
have a good day now. Good norning, Comm ssioner Turnbull.

MR, TURNBULL: Good norning, M. Chairman. Aml
on? Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. M. My, feel free to

call our next case when you have an opportunity.
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MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. W're stil
In the neeting session of today's hearing. The next three
cases, M. Chairman, are cases on the Expedited Review
Cal endar . The first is application nunber 20294 of Mark
Herzog, HE-R- Z-O G

This is request for special exception under
Subtitle D Section 5201 for the mnimum side vyard
requi rement, Subtitle D Section 206.7, which would construct
a front porch addition to an existing principal detached
dwelling unit, R1B zone. This is at 4535 Alton Place
Nort hwest, square 1566 |ot 12.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |Is the Board ready to
del i berate? M. Bassett, can you hear ne?

MR BASSETT: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Did the affidavit of
mai nt enance cone in?

MR BASSETT: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GCkay, great. Al right.
Let's see, so after reviewing the material | woul d agree t hat
thisis, this qualifies as an expedited review. | also would
agree that they, the applicant has net the criteria for ne
to support the application.

| thought that the analysis that was gi ven by the
O fice of Planning was concise and | didn't really have a | ot

of issues with it. | nean, the side yard relief is next to
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the alley so, | believe they neet the criteria and |' mgoi ng
to be voting in favor. Comm ssioner Turnbull.

MR, TURNBULL: | would agree with you, M. Chair.
This is really very mnimal relief needed. And as you say
It's next to an alley and so there's really no i npact on any
nei ghbor and I would be totally in support that this neets
t he special exception criteria.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smth.

MR SMTH | agree with both of you and within
the OP report. The O fice of Planning' s determ nati ons about

| npacts of light and air, privacy of use and enjoynent and

visual intrusion. | believe that the design of the porchis
in keeping with the neighboring properties. | had no
concerns about this application so, | would support it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vi ce Chair John.

MEMBER JOHN: |I'mfine with this application for
the reasons that everyone has stated so far. It's fairly
straight forward and | agree with and give great weight to
OP's analysis in ternms of the visual inpacts and | can
support the application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Then 1'I1 go
ahead and nake a notion to approve application nunber 20294
as captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second,
Ms. John.

VEMBER JOHN: Second.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, the notion has been
made and seconded. Can you please take a roll call?

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Wen | cal
you nanes, if you would please respond with a yes, no or
abstain to the notion nmade by Chairman Hi Il to approve the
application for the relief requested, seconded by Vice Chair
John. Zoni ng Comm ssi oner M chael Turnbull.

MR, TURNBULL: Oh, I'msorry. Yes.

MR MOY: M. Smth.

MR SMTH:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Vice Chair John.

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, to approve.

MR, MOY: Chairman Hill.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, to approve.

VR. MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.

And this is on the notion made by Chairman H Il to approve
the application, seconded by Vice Chair John. Al'so in
support is Zoning Conmm ssioner M chael Turnbull and M.

Sm t h. Staff would record the vote then as 4-0-1, the one
bei ng a Board seat vacant. The notion carries.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
My. M. My, feel free to call off our next one when you're
r eady.

MR MOY: This would be application nunber 20309

of David D. Do, DO Captioned and advertised for a speci al
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exception under Subtitle E 5201 from the |ot occupancy
requi rements of Subtitle E Section 304.1 and fromthe rear
yard requirenents of Subtitle E Section 306. 1.

This woul d add a second story rear deck addition
to an existing attached flat RF-1 zone at 41 Quincy Place
Nor t hwest square 3101 | ot 93.

And for the record, M. Chairman, just to rem nd
you that the new rules require that there are no filings in
the case record 24 hours prior to a hearing. And in this
case there was a filing of a letter of support yesterday
norning, so | wanted to nmake that for the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And |I'm actually going
to now have a little bit of a discussion | guess, M. My,
because | can't recall where we stood on this. | mean, the
thing that | was really looking for was the affidavit of
mai nt enance, which we did get.

O at | east one of the things to conplete kind of
the record in terns of our review. The letter of support,
it came in within 24 hours, right? And so, the way that
works is that people would have to apply to, or request the
ability to have that entered into the record. I s that
correct?

MR MOY: Well this one's alittle, | would yield
to our OAG Counselor but in this event, if it was a public

hearing they would bring it into the public hearing and
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announce that they had this filing but this is a decision
neeting so, that's sonmething that | would yield to M.
Bassett.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Because | guess before M.
Bassett even gives their opinion, I nmean, | just don't think,
| mean, we have a rule the way it is and | don't want to
necessarily, | nmean, this happens to be a letter in support,
you know, it could be a letter in opposition, it could be a
whol e bunch of other stuff.

| nmean, like | don't think that, you know, if it
conmes in within the 24 hours, you know, M. Bassett, what's
ki nd of our policy?

MR, BASSETT: | can take a | ook at that and back
to you. Of the top of ny head |'mnot sure | can give you
an answer to that right now.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well Ms. John and M.
Smth and Conm ssioner Turnbull, like I"'mnot interested in
allowmng it into the record at this point unless there's
sonet hing that you all need.

This is again where | think we need to have
further clarity as to when sonething gets put into the record
and we seem to have a debate. | mean, this is a decision
neeting, it's not a hearing.

| mean, if it was a hearing it'd be a different

matter because the person could actually be here and provide
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testi nony. The fact that we don't take testinony for a
deci sion neeting even nakes it so I'mnore unconfortable to

have |l et into the record.

And | guess I1'll go around the screen. M.
Turnbul | .

MR, TURNBULL: M. Chairman, | would agree with
your anal ysis. If it was a hearing it'd be a totally

separate issue but since we're not having anyone speak, no
applicant, | would agree that it should not be all owed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Snith.

MR SM TH: | second M. Turnbull. This is a
neeting, not a public hearing. So, | wouldn't include it
with the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vi ce Chair John.

MEMBER JOHN: I'mfine with excluding it for the
reasons that, you know, everyone's stated so far. This is
the public neeting, it's an expedited application and, you
know, we don't have the opportunity to question the person
who is submtting the information so I would say we don't
I nclude it.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, M. My, we're not
goingtoinclude it intothe record and, M. Bassett, for the
next tinme we all talk again, or M. My, if you could just
agai n provi de anot her refresher as to what our policy is for

things that cone in inside 24 hours.
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And whether or not they have to, you know, file
a waiver or sonething to have it entered into the record or
what ever we end up, have doing, let's just get to a process
that is the sane for everyone.

Because we're in this kind of weird virtual world,
you know, as you nentioned, people could have shown up at the
hearing if we were actually in person so, all right.

So, interns of the deliberation, | actually would
agree with the analysis that the Ofice of Planning has
provided in terns of howthey' re neeting the criteria for us
t he application.

| al so see that the ANC was i n support as well as
DDOT not havi ng any objection. The thing that | would |ike
to just kind of specify is that this is again for this second
fl oor deck.

We're not tal king about the third fl oor roof deck.
That's another thing all together, whether or not DCRA has
sone issue with that or they have to, the applicant has to
cone back to us, we're not tal king about the third fl oor roof
deck.

We're only tal king about the second fl oor deck.
And |I'm confortable wth the application, |I'm going to be
voting to approve the application. M. Turnbull

MR, TURNBULL: | would agree with you, M. Chair.

When you first look at this with the drawings it gets a
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little convol uted. You see all these separate decks and
everything but you're right, we have to separate out what's
actually asked for in this case.

And if you're looking only at the rear deck,
second fl oor deck and separate all the other fluff and things
that are going on with this project, | have no issue. I
think it neets the requirenents for the special exception and
| would be voting in favor of this.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smth.

MR SMTH | second M. Turnbull. The Ofice of
Pl anni ng has done a t horough anal ysis of this application and
their recomendation is for approval and | give great wei ght
to their recomendation in this particular case.

| woul d note that DDOT has no concerns and t he ANC
Is in support and that the letters of support that we did
recei ve fromthe adj acent property owners i nvolves that third
fl oor deck as you have said, that is not before us today.
| just wanted to nake that note.

But otherwise | amin support of this application
and woul d support this approval.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Back for clarity, M. Smth,
you' re tal king about the second floor deck and we're not
tal ki ng about the roof deck.

MR SMTH  Yes, yes, yes. Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. Ms. John.
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MEMBER JOHN: | agree with all the comrents so far
and that this application should be |ooked at only for the
second fl oor deck, if that's what you're asking for. Not for
the roof. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Al right. Then I'm
going to nake a notion to approve application nunber 20309
as captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second,
Ms. John.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion has been nmade and
seconded, M. My. Could you please take a roll call vote.

MR. MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Wen | cal
your nanes, if you would please respond with a yes, no or
abstain to the notion made by Chairman H Il to approve the
application for the relief requested, seconded by Vice Chair
John. Zoni ng Comm ssioner M chael Turnbull.

MR, TURNBULL: Yes, to approve.

MR MOY: M. Smth.

MR SMTH  Yes, to approve.

MR. MOY: Vice Chair John.

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, to approve.

MR MOY: Chairman H .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, to approve.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.

And this is on the notion made by Chairman Hill to approve
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t he application, seconded by Vice Chair John.

Al so in support, M. Smth and Zoni ng Conm ssi oner
M chael Turnbull. W have a Board seat vacant but the notion
carries on a vote of 4-0-1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Al right.

Let's see, why don't, I think we have, | guess we have to do
sonething wwth this. So, do you want to call this, | guess,
is it 203127

MR, MOY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR MOY: So, next and | ast on the neeting agenda
I's application nunber 20312 District Departnent of General
Services. Pursuant to, captioned and pursuant to, captioned
for speci al exception under Subtitle F Section 4910.1 for the
rear yard requirenent.

Subtitle F Section 4906.1 to construct an ADA
accessible elevator at the back of Ross Elenentary Schoo
bui | di ng. This is in the RA8 zone of premses of 1730 R
Street Northwest square 155 | ot 821.

And as the Chair of the Board will recall, this
particul ar application, theissueis surroundingthecriteria
for expedited review and their Subtitle Y Section 401. 2.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. So | can begin
the discussion. | think that after review ng the record,

didn't think that this necessarily qualifies for an expedited
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revi ew under the Subtitle.

| think that this is substantial enough that it
shoul d be sonet hi ng that shoul d be a hearing and | think that
we coul d go ahead and nove this to the heari ng docket today.

| do believe that the applicant has been nade note
of this so they are prepared to also enable us to have a
hearing with them today.

| don't think that it would prejudice any of the
parties to nove this to the hearing section because everyone
had al ready been notified. The ANC actually, | nmean the ANC
has been notified. They actually are in support.

DDOT' has been notified, they don't have any
objection. | think that it is something again, that we woul d
be able to hear today. | just don't think that it's
sonet hing that | would feel confortabl e doi ng as an expedi ted
revi ew,

And | woul d guess, | can go around t he screen here
and see if anybody has any objections to noving this to the
heari ng docket for today. Conm ssioner Turnbull.

MR TURNBULL: M. Chairman, | have no i ssues and
| woul d concur with your analysis and |' mquite ready to nove
It over to a hearing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Smth.

MR SMTH:. | concur with M. Turnbull's anal ysis

and I would recommend noving it to the public hearing.
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MEMBER JOHN: I
It to the public hearing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL
Moy,
cal endar.

MR MOY: Ckay.
going to vote on this,

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL

MR MOY: (Kay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:

[

time, so

33

Ms. John.

agree wth the decision to nove

Ckay. Al right. Then, M.

we're going to go ahead and nove this to the hearing

Is this by consensus or are you

M. Chair?

| think | can just do it.
Let's do it.
Anybody can pull them at any

it. Dd you have a

go ahead and just

pul |

place to put it in the agenda? Do you just want to do it

first?

MR MOY: Yes. | think it would be ideal to put

it on first on the public hearing agenda.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. It's up to you guys.

We have a pretty light hearing docket. | mean, what 1've

been doing is |'ve been reading into the hearing and then

we' ve been taking a break. M. John?

MEMBER JOHN: Just wanted to conplete to the
record, M. Chairnman, before we nove on. But | believe the
real, another reason is that the requirenent in the Y401 --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Say it again, Ms. John. [|I'm
sorry, you broke up there for a mnute.
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MEMBER JOHN: Oh yes. The application does not
nmeet the requirenment of the Y 401.2 for an expedited hearing
because that section under section C allows a park, a
pl ayground, sw mm ng pool or athletic field pursuant to U
203. 2(d).

So, | agree with the decision to nove it to the
heari ng cal endar but for different reasons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Well, thank you very
much for the clarification. Do you want to, do you all want
me to read it and then we'll take a break or do you want to
try to do a case?

MEMBER JOHN: We coul d take a break.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, I'm

going to read into, I"'mjust going to keep follow ng al ong
what | normally do then. |I'magoing to read into the hearing
and then we'll take a quick break.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter went of f t he

record at 10:21 a.m)
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